

From: Wheaton, Bob (DHS)
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 3:41 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Cc: Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ)
Subject: IMPORTANT MEDIA ISSUE Please call
Importance: High

Hi Brad, Karen,

Could one of you call me ASAP regarding a media crisis having to do with Flint water?

Thanks!

Bob Wheaton
Manager of Communications/Public Information Officer
Michigan Department of Human Services
235 S. Grand Ave. Suite 1510
P.O. Box 30037
Lansing, MI 48909
Phone: 517-373-4287
Cell: 517-
WheatonB@michigan.gov
www.michigan.gov/dhs

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Gerald Ambrose <gambrose@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 1:32 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: Re: FW: Flint Water Update

She continues to assist us and has been retained by Veolia to assist in communications on this project. Part of our contract w Veolia is for them to assist in communications. She is handling our announcement of Veolia to the community.

J

On Mon, Feb 9, 2015 at 1:18 PM, Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

Jerry...

I received this from my counterpart at DEQ. Is Kelly formally working for the city? Last I was aware, she was assisting DE, pro bono...

Thanks, Terry

From: Kelly Rossman-McKinney [<mailto:krossman@truscottrossman.com>]
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 12:01 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Flint Water Update

Hi, Brad – Wanted to let you know that Flint will be announcing its water consultant tomorrow at a 2 PM media roundtable. Holler if you have questions or need info. Thanks!

Kelly



Kelly Rossman-McKinney, APR

CEO
Truscott Rossman • truscottrossman.com

Boji Tower • 124 W. Allegan St., Ste. 800 • Lansing,
MI 48933

200 Renaissance Center, Suite 3160 • Detroit, MI
48243

125 Ottawa Ave NW, Suite 235 Grand Rapids, MI
49503

Office: 517-487-9320
Fax: 517-487-5080
Cell: 517-██████████